DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY MEDICAL DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY
1650 COCHRANE CIRCLE
FORT CARSON, CO 80913-4604

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

MCXE-PMD-RSO (11-9k) 18 November 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV, Material Radiation
Protection Section, 11 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000, Arlington, TX 76011

SUBJECT: Request Amendment to Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Byproduct
Materials License, No. 05-26854-01

1. Request that Evans Army Community Hospital’s Byproduct Materials License No. 05-
26854-01 be amended to add LTC Mike L. Anderson as an authorized user.

2. LTC Mike L. Anderson posses the preceptor documents to attest that he has met the training
requirements under 10 CFR 200.

3. LTC Mike L. Anderson is authorized for the administration of sodium iodide I-131 in
quantities less than or equal to 33 millicuries.

4, Point of contact for this action is the Radiation Safety Office.
a. Telephone: (719) 526-7047

b. Address: Department of the Army RECEIVED
Evans Army Community Hospital }
Radiation Safety Office NOV 2 2 2011
ATTN; MCXE-PMD-RSO
1650 Cochrane Circle DNRS

57637F
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Torres, RobertoJ

From: Purcell, Jaime A CPT MIL USA MEDCOM EAMC [saint.antonio.purcellcastro@us.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 6:01 PM

To: Torres, RobertoJ

Cc: Rogers, Thomas J COL MIL USA MEDCOM EACH; Anderson, Mike L LTC MIL USA
MEDCOM EACH; Tobler, Steven K LTC MIL USA MEDCOM AFHSC

Subject: Add LTC Anderson to Evans License (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: LTC Anderson Atest Resident Forms.pdf, LTC Anderson Medical board radiology certificate

Form.pdf; ADD LTC Anderson letter.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hello and Good day

Mr. Torres,

I'm sending this message to request an addition to Evans NRC License. LTC Mike L. Anderson has provided
the requirements for an authorize user at Evans and gives him credentials to prescribe and use of
radiopharmaceuticals. Please see attachments for details.

For additional question please contact me, thank you.

VR,

CPT Purcell RECEWE@

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED NOV 2 3 7

Caveats: NONE on
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